

ASC Minutes 10/12/23



**Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes**

**October 12, 2023**

## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

The meeting came to order at 7 pm

12 Traditions read by Tia G.

12 Concepts read by Jeff H

GSR Responsibilities read by Danielle D.

There are 44 active groups in the area.

There are 23 voting members present

**New GSR's:** none

**New Meetings:** none

**Visitors:**

### **Reports:**

**PR:** Pete reporting.

No literature is available. Can I carry over my budget? I want to do some events, spoke with NEFA PR committee and they will help.

Pete advised that he went to NEFA PR meeting and talked about things that they are doing in that area, such as additional events. He also reported that NEFA's PR are giving away swag, such as chap stick, hand sanitizer, keytags, and even Narcan (which is donated by a local organization).

Kristina asked if she could donate leftover Phonenumber funds to PR. Bryan advised that those funds are already ear marked for phonenumber trainings. He recommended that Pete rewrite budget so it can be voted on, and that it may be helpful for Pete to visit Region to get ideas from other areas.

Pete asked if he could hold money from this month until next month. GSR's voted unanimously that he could do so.

**Phone Line:** Kristina reporting.

YAP: 86 total calls, 26 volunteer rejected calls, 15 voicemails, 11 actual missed calls

7.5% missed for September

Open shifts: number of available shifts in ()

Sat overnight 11pm – Sun 7:30am (2), Sun 1pm – 5pm (1), Sun 8pm – 11pm (1),

Mon overnight 11pm – Tues 7:30am (2), Tues overnight 11pm – Wed 7:30am (1),

Wed 7:30am – 1pm (1), Wed 8pm – 11pm (1), Wed overnight 11pm – Thurs 7:30am (2),

## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

Thurs 1pm – 5pm (1), Thurs 5pm – 8pm (2), Thurs overnight 11pm – Fri 7:30am (1),  
Fri 1pm – 5pm (1)

Phoneline subcommittee meeting 9 am Saturday, October 14, 2023

Meeting ID: 848 7397 9898, passcode: phoneline

Many open shifts, as all volunteer numbers were verified and volunteers were asked if they were still wanting to do their shifts.

Heather asked for verification of region zoom id and password

Heather D asked if volunteers could do more than one shift, and was told yes.

**Literature:** Maria Reporting.

Expense Report:

Literature Sold: \$ 1415.70

Donated Literature: \$ 644.85

Restock Literature: \$ 1206.87

Schedules: \$0.00

Area schedules not delivered. Order sent, not printed. *Together We Can* published on regional website. Meeting updates NEED to be made before 1<sup>st</sup> of the month. Ties that Bind got the chop?

**Special Events:** Sam reporting.

Expense Report: Previous Balance: \$ 965.99

Income: \$ -

Subtotal: \$ 965.99

Expenses: \$ -

Total Balance: \$ 965.99

Holiday Marathon: 12/24 – 12/25

Spiritual Breakfast TBD

Sam stated that Spiritual Breakfast was not able to be organized, and the subcommittee is considering having it after the holiday marathon.

Sam indicated that they are trying to locate a location for the marathon; Zoey suggested Mt. Zion and indicated that she could talk to the pastor to see if he would be amenable. Ellen advised that she can talk to people at Cokesbury as being an available location for events, such as the spiritual breakfast.

Sam stated that **Special Events needs help**. There are currently 5 committee members, and it takes a lot of effort to put on events.

## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

**H & I:** Jess N reporting.

Expense Report: N/A - Billy not present to report on literature distribution

Report:

Facility	Meetings missed	Open Panel Leader Positions	Open Panel Coordinator Positions
Brantwood	0/4	1: 5 <sup>th</sup> Wednesday – Jamie to be qualified in November	0
RCA	0/4	2: 2 <sup>nd</sup> and 5 <sup>th</sup> Tuesdays	1
Perry Point	0/4	4: 2 <sup>nd</sup> , 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 4 <sup>th</sup> , & 5 <sup>th</sup> Tuesdays	0
Ashley	0/4	0	0
Pyramid Waldon	1/4	1: 5 <sup>th</sup> Thursday	0
Project Chesapeake	2/9	2: 1 <sup>st</sup> Tuesday & 2 <sup>nd</sup> Friday	1
Harbor of Grace	0/4	1: 5 <sup>th</sup> Monday	0
HCDC			
<b>Total</b>	<b>3/33</b>	<b>11</b>	<b>2</b>

New Business: Voted in Norm W as RCA and Perry Point Panel Leader and Jason R as Project Chesapeake

Zoey asked the diff bt coordinator and leader – coordinator oversees all meetings going into a specific facility. A leader takes individual meeting

Norman clarified how meetings are operating at the VA, and he is working to confirm the panel leaders. Dylan advised that they must be voted in.

Jess added that 2 panel coordinator positions are open – Project Chesapeake and RCA

**Website:** Rob N reporting for John

John apologized that he could not be present, but did not want to get others sick. Website is running at 100%. Website subcommittee did not meet the last Monday of the month.

## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

### Treasurer Report:

Tom G reporting:

Income:

\*Literature: \$ 512.85

\*Donations: \$ 543.10

Expenses:

Rent: \$30.00 (Check 1082)

Literature: \$ 1206.87 (Bill Pay)

Schedules & Forms: \$ 70.00

Reconciliation:

Previous Balance: \$ 3150.00

+/- Bank Adjustment: \$

Adjusted Balance: \$ 3150.00

Total Deposit: \$ 1055.95

Total Expenses: \$ 1306.87

Remaining Balance: \$ 2899.08

Region Donation: \$ (250.92)

Prudent Reserve: \$ 3150.00

Ending Balance: \$ 2899.08

\*Please see attached for itemized listing of donations.

RCM/RCM2: Rob N reporting.

How do we drive Subcommittee Attendance?

- Have area Subcommittee Chairs be present in rotation in order to have a report available for regional meetings

What information can the area offer? What if anything have we done as an area?

- How do we get better?
- Importance of service in recovery
- Meeting in person "pros/cons"

Rob elaborated on the importance of area representation at Regional Meeting.

## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

WCNA38

- Coming to DC August 29 – September 1, 2024

Issue Discussion Topics

- Gender Neutral
- Disruptive Behavior

H&I Survey: "Basics"

- Reaching out
- NA Survival Guide: containing information on steps

Jobs available in/at World Service

**Policy:** Bryan S reporting. Nothing to report. Anyone interested in joining Policy Subcommittee should see Bryan for more information.

Motion to approve last month's minutes: Jeff      Second: Rob

**Sharing Session:**

Mindy requested that GSR's sign in, so they can be kept up to date.

**Old Business:** none

**New Business:** none

Motion to close: Ellen      Second: Jeff

Meeting ended at 7:51 pm

## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

### Attendance:

P=Present    A=Absent    V=Voting    R=Represented by    Vac=Vacant    I=Inactive

### **Executive Body Attendance:**

Title	Name	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	July	Aug
<b>Chair</b>	Dylan L. 410-487-1044, Lewidyl11@gmail.com	P	A	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
<b>Vice Chair</b>	Paul L. 717-676-8471 Linkous3@hotmail.com	P	P	P	A	A	P	P	A	P	p	P	P
<b>Secretary</b>	Mindy C. 410-299-8077 Mindy.coyne@gmail.com	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	A	P	P	P	A
<b>Treasurer</b>	Tom G. 667-444-1011 thomas@giambalvo.us	P	P	P	P	P	P	p	P	P	P	P	P
<b>Alt. Treasurer</b>	Amanda B. 443-802-3620	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P

### **Subcommittee Chair Attendance:**

Subcommittee	Name	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep
<b>RCM</b>	Rob N. 443-866-2201 srjn@verizon.net	P	A	P	A	P	P	P	A	P	P		P
<b>RCM II</b>	Jeff T.	P	P	A	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		P
<b>Phone Line</b>	Kristina M. 410-776-9987 Kmohr1109@gmail.com	P	P	P	P	P	P	A	P	A	P		P
<b>Literature</b>	Maria M. 443-613-5533 Ria.cort45@gmail.com	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	A		P
<b>Special Events</b>	Sam S. 443-564-0841 samantha.sagner@yahoo.com	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		P
<b>H&amp;I</b>	Jess N. 443-252-1576 Nikosmama1208@gmail.com	P	P	P	P	P	A	P	P	P	P		P
<b>Website</b>	John F. 443-845-7763 Foltzjohn92@gmail.com	A	P	A	P	A	A	A	P	A	A		P
<b>PR</b>	Pete B. 410-688-5352 Petebennett92670@gmail.com	P	P	P	P	P	A	P	P	P	P		P
<b>Policy</b>	Bryan S. bsutt52404@gmail.com	P	A	P	A	P	P	P	A	P	P		A

ASC Minutes 10/12/23

Monthly Group Attendance:

Group Name	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	July	Aug	Sep
A High We Cannot Buy	V	V	V	V	V	R	V	V	V	V		V
Against all Odds	A	A	V	V	A	V	A	R	V	V		V
Anonymous Group	V	V	V	V	R	V	A	V	A	V		V
A Work in Progress	A					NEW	A	A	V	A		V
Back to Basics	A	V	V	V	V	A	V	A	A	V		V
Back to Life	A	V	A	A	R	A	A	A	A	A		A
Bridging the Gap	V	V	V	V	R	A	V	V	A	R		V
Brothers in Arms	V	A	V	A	V	V	V	V	V	V		V
Changing on Faith	V	V	V	V	V	R	V	V	V	V		V
Clean and Serene	A	R	V	A	A	A	A	A	A	A		A
Cleaning Up	A	A	A	V	V	V	V	V	V	V		V
Complete Defeat	V	R	A	R	V	R	A	A	A	V		V
Day by Day	V	A	R	V	R	A	V	V	V	R		R
Delta Group	A	A	A	V	V	A	V	V	A	A		V
Embracing Change	A											NEW
Free at Last	V	R	V	V	V	V	V	V	V	V		V
Getting Clean	V	V	R	V	V	A	V	V	V	V		V
Good orderly Direction	A	V	V	V	V	A	V	V	V	V		V
Gratitude Group	V	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	V		V
High Hopes	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A		A
How it Works	V	V	R	V	V	A	V	V	R	V		A
The Journey Continues	A	A	A	R	A	A	A	A	A	A		A
Looking Up	V	V	R	V	V	V	V	V	V	V		V
Message of Hope	R	R	A	R	A	A	R	R	R	R		R
More Will Be Revealed	V	V	V	R	V	V	V	A	A	A		V



## ASC Minutes 10/12/23

Nature of Recovery	A	A	A	V	A	R	V	V	A	V		V
NA Way we Can	A	R	R	V	V	V	A	A	A	A		A
Our Primary Purpose	V	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A	A		A
Oxford Clean and Serene	V	V	V	V	V	A	V	V	V	V		A
Phoenix Rising	A	V	V	A	A	V	A	V	A	A		A
Restored to Sanity	A	V	V	V	V	A	A	A	V	V		V
Second Chance	A											NEW
Serenity at 7	V	V	V	V	A	A	A	V	A	V		V
Sisters of Serenity	V					V	A	A	A	A		V
Spiritual Journey	A	A	A	A	R	A	A	A	A	A		A
Staying Clean	V	V	V	A	V	A	A	V	A	V		V
Surrender to Win	V	V	V	V	V	V	V	V	V	V		R
Surviving Sat. Night	V	V	V	V	V	A	V	V	V	V		V
Together We Survive	A											NEW
Ultimate Weapon	V	A	A	A	A	A	V	V	V	V		V
Walk the Walk	A	A	A	V	V	A	A	A	A	A		R
We See the Light	A	V	V	V	A	A	A	A	A	V		R
When Stay Night Special								NEW	A	V		V
Why We Stay	A	A	A	A	V	A	V	A	A	A		A
Women on the Move	A	V	A	V	A	A	A	R	A	V		A
	<b>Oct</b>	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	<b>Aug</b>	Sep
<b>Total Groups</b>	<b>45</b>	44	42	42	42	42	43	43	44	44		44
<b>Total Attendance</b>	<b>24</b>	24	24	29	26	16	22	26	20	29		31
<b>Voting GSRs</b>	<b>23</b>	22	19	25	21	11	21	22	18	25		25
<b>QUORUM</b>	<b>Y</b>	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y		Y

In Loving Service,  
Mindy C

SUSQUEHANNA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE  
OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS



AREA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT FORM

Subcommittee: Public Relations Date: 10-12-23

Expense Report

Previous Balance: -0-  
Income: -0-  
Subtotal: \_\_\_\_\_  
Expenses: ?  
Total Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Report:

No available literature  
can I carry over my \$ budget  
I want to do some events  
Spoke with NEFA PR commite  
+ they will help

SUSQUEHANNA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE  
OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS



AREA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT FORM

Subcommittee: Literature October 23 Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Expense Report

<del>Previous Balance:</del>	<u>\$ 1,415.70</u>	Lit. Sold
<del>Income:</del>	<u>644.85</u>	Lit. Donated
<del>Subtotal:</del>	<u>1,206.87</u>	Restock
<del>Expenses:</del>	<u>70</u>	Schedules
<del>Total Balance:</del>	<u>\$ 0</u>	Schedules -

Go to Service Center  
w/ Amanda

Report:   
★ Area Schedules Not Delivered - Order Sent, Not Printed  
★ Together We Can Published on Regional Website  
★ Meeting Updates NEED to be made before 1st of the Mo  
✓ Ties That Bind got The Chap?

SUSQUEHANNA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE  
OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS



AREA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT FORM

Subcommittee: Phoneline Date: 10/12/23

Expense Report

Previous Balance: \_\_\_\_\_  
Income: \_\_\_\_\_  
Subtotal: \_\_\_\_\_  
Expenses: \_\_\_\_\_  
Total Balance: \_\_\_\_\_

Report:

YAP: 86 total calls, 26 volunteer rejected calls,  
15 vms, 11 Actual missed calls, 7.5% missed for sept.  
Open Shifts: SAT <sup>overnight</sup> 11p - Sun 7:30 am (2 open),  
Sun 1p-5p (1), Sun 8p-11p (1), Mon <sup>overnight</sup> 11p - Tues 7:30a  
(2 shifts), Tues <sup>overnight</sup> 11p - Wed 7:30a (1 shift), Wed 7:30a-1pm (1)  
Wed 8p-11p (1), Wed <sup>overnight</sup> 11p - <sup>Thurs</sup> 7:30a (2 shifts)  
Thurs 1p-5p 1 shift, Thurs 5p-8p (2), Thurs <sup>overnight</sup> 11p - Fri 7:30a  
(1 shift), Fri 1p-5p (1)  
Phoneline Subcommittee meeting 9 am Sat October 14, 2023  
meeting ID: 848 739 79898 Passcode: phoneline

SUSQUEHANNA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE  
OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS



AREA SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT FORM

10/12/23

Subcommittee: Special Events Date: ~~11/12/23~~

Expense Report

Previous Balance: ~~990.33~~ 965.99  
Income: -  
Subtotal: 965.99  
Expenses: -  
Total Balance: 965.99

Report:

Holiday Marathon - 12/24 - 12/25

Spiritual Breakfast - TBD

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

---

## H & I Subcommittee of Susquehanna Area NA

**Expense Report:** *N/A - Billy not present to report on literature distribution*

**Report:**

Facility	Meetings missed	Open Panel Leader Positions	Open Panel Coordinator Positions
Brantwood	0/4	1: 5th Wednesday - <i>Jamie to be qualified in November</i>	0
RCA	0/4	2: 2nd & 5th Sundays	1
Perrypoint	0/4	4: 2nd, 3rd, 4th & 5th Tuesdays	0
Ashley	0/4	0	0
Pyramid Waldon	1/4	1: 5th Thursday	0
Project Chesapeake	2/9	2: 1st Tuesday & 2nd Friday	1
Harbor of Grace	0/4	1: 5th Monday	0
HCDC			0
<b>Total</b>	<b>3/33</b>	<b>11</b>	<b>2</b>

**New Business:**

Voted in Norm W as RCA and Perry Point Panel Leader and Jason R as Project Chesapeake Panel Leader

Re-opened Tuesday meetings at Perry Point. Jeff C will serve as Panel Coordinator.

**Report Date:** Oct 12, 2023

**Completed By:** Tom G.

**Revision #:** 0

(Original is Rev 0)

Income & Donations	
Literature: \$	<u>512.85</u>
Donations: \$	<u>528.10</u>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>

Expenses & Bills	
Rent: \$	<u>30.00</u> <u>1082</u>
<small>(\$30 monthly)</small>	<small>Check #</small>
Area: \$	<u>          </u>
<small>(minutes, postage, etc)</small>	<small>Check #</small>
Literature: \$	<u>1,206.87</u>
<small>(FSRCNA, restocking cost)</small>	<small>Check #</small>
Schedules and Forms: \$	<u>70.00</u>
<small>(Wayne Maddox)</small>	<small>Check #</small>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
	<small>Check #</small>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
	<small>Check #</small>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
	<small>Check #</small>
Other: \$	<u>          </u>
	<small>Check #</small>

\* - field is automatically calculated

Reconciliation	
Previous Balance: \$	<u>3,150.00</u>
<small>(The lessor of prior remaining balance or prudent reserve)</small>	
+/- Adjustment: \$	<u>          </u>
<small>(errors, fees, etc)</small>	
Adjusted Balance: \$	<u>3,150.00</u>
*Total Deposit: \$	<u>1,040.95</u>
*Total Expenses: \$	<u>1,306.87</u>
*Remaining Balance: \$	<u>2,884.08</u>
*Region Donation: \$	<u>(265.92)</u>
<small>(If the remaining balance is above prudent reserve, the region donation is for the amount of excess. If the remaining balance is less than prudent reserve, no donation is made. Donation to region may also be withheld if the GSRs vote to do so.)..</small>	<small>Check #</small>
Prudent Reserve: \$	<u>3,150.00</u>
<small>(Includes avg monthly expenses, fees for PO Box, Insurance, and special events)</small>	
*Ending Balance: \$	<u>2,884.08</u>

\* - field is automatically calculated





**Report Date:** Oct 12, 2023

**Completed By:** Tom G.

**Revision #:** 1  
 (Original is Rev 0)

Income & Donations	
Literature: \$	<u>512.85</u>
Donations: \$	<u>543.10</u>
Other: _____ \$	
Other: _____ \$	
Other: _____ \$	
Other: _____ \$	
Other: _____ \$	
Other: _____ \$	

Expenses & Bills		
Rent: \$	<u>30.00</u>	<u>1082</u>
<small>(\$30 monthly)</small>		<small>Check #</small>
Area: \$		
<small>(minutes, postage, etc)</small>		<small>Check #</small>
Literature: \$	<u>1,206.87</u>	
<small>(FSRCNA, restocking cost)</small>		<small>Check #</small>
Schedules and Forms: \$	<u>70.00</u>	
<small>(Wayne Maddox)</small>		<small>Check #</small>
Other: _____ \$		<small>Check #</small>
Other: _____ \$		<small>Check #</small>
Other: _____ \$		<small>Check #</small>
Other: _____ \$		<small>Check #</small>

\* - field is automatically calculated

Reconciliation			
Previous Balance: \$	<u>3,150.00</u>	*Remaining Balance: \$	<u>2,899.08</u>
<small>(The lessor of prior remaining balance or prudent reserve)</small>			
+/- Adjustment: \$		*Region Donation: \$	<u>(250.92)</u>
<small>(errors, fees, etc)</small>		<small>(If the remaining balance is above prudent reserve, the region donation is for the amount of excess. If the remaining balance is less than prudent reserve, no donation is made. Donation to region may also be withheld if the GSRs vote to do so.)..</small>	<small>Check #</small>
Adjusted Balance: \$	<u>3,150.00</u>	Prudent Reserve: \$	<u>3,150.00</u>
		<small>(Includes avg monthly expenses, fees for PO Box, Insurance, and special events)</small>	
*Total Deposit: \$	<u>1,055.95</u>	*Ending Balance: \$	<u>2,899.08</u>
*Total Expenses: \$	<u>1,306.87</u>		

\* - field is automatically calculated



10-12-2023

## RCM Report:

- How do we drive Subcommittee Attendance
- Have Area Subcommittee Chairs be present in rotation in order to have a report available for regional meetings

What information can the area offer; what if anything have we done as an area.

- How do we get better
- Importance of service in recovery
- meeting in person 'Pros/cons'

## WCNA38

Coming to DC Aug 29 - Sept 1 2024

### Issue Discussion topics

- GENDER-Neutral
- Disruptive behavior

### H&I Survey: "Basics"

Reaching out

NA Survival Guide: containing information on steps.

Jobs in/at NA world.

LLS Rob-N

# October, 2023 GSR Sign-In

Please provide complete information and writer legibly

Group Name	GSR Name	Phone Number	Email Address
A High We Cannot Buy	<i>Heather F. Smith</i>	<i>713 534 971</i>	<i>majaraautomotive@gmail.com</i>
A Work in Progress			
Against all Odds			
Anonymous Group	<i>Kristina M</i>	<i>410-776-9987</i>	<i>Kmohr1109@gmail.com</i>
Back to Basics			
Back to Life			
Bridging the Gap	<i>Stacy M.</i>	<i>302-841-0855</i>	<i>stacybox5016@gmail.com</i>
Brothers in Arms	<i>Kenny J</i>	<i>443-752-6229</i>	<i>kenneth.b.julian@gmail.com</i>
Changing on Faith	<i>Jeff H</i>	<i>443 903 1772</i>	<i>JeffHammond0811@gmail.com</i>
Clean and Serene			

# October, 2023 GSR Sign-In

Please provide complete information and write legibly

Cleaning Up				
Complete Defeat	Edward W	443-500-7970		
Day by Day	Julie H	410-459-2474	jeffjulie83@gmail.com	
Delta Group	Lisa Kreder	443-240-8004		
Embracing Change				
Free at Last	Tia C	443-987-3233	fia.gothman@gmail.com	
Getting Clean	Meg M	443-945-7828	Leighm660@gmail.com	
Good orderly Direction				
Gratitude Group				
High Hopes				
How it Works	Zoey H-F.	443-808-5209	nudson23zoey@gmail.com	

# October, 2023 GSR Sign-In

Please provide complete information and write legibly

The Journey Continues				
Looking Up	Rob N	443-866-2201		srjme@verizon.net
Message of Hope	Rich D	619-635-9054		rdorham56@yahoo.com
More Will Be Revealed	Melissa S.	443-823-9433		msutton8@outlook.com
Nature of Recovery				
NA Way we Can				
Our Primary Purpose	Chris F.	443-686-6573		christopherfrench@icloud.com
Oxford Clean and Serene	JDMC.	610-209-6018		Torampton@zoominternet.net
Phoenix Rising				
Restored to Sanity				
Second Chance				

# October, 2023 GSR Sign-In

Please provide complete information and write legibly

Serenity at 7	Ellen S	443-538-6039	ellenScruggs@gmail.com
Sisters of Serenity	Jill E.	4439074719	jillvanreenen@gmail.com
Spiritual Journey			
Staying Clean	Heidi G	4436669578	heidilchase@gmail.com
Surrender to Win	Heather D	667-319-9108	hdsugar8@gmail.com
Surviving Saturday Night	Sofie S	610.470.3695	ssirusas@gmail.com
Ties that Bind			
Together We Survive			
Ultimate Weapon	JEFF C	410 618 7151	JEFFERYCAVES@AHOOC.COM
Walk the Walk			
We See the Light			

# October, 2023 GSR Sign-In

Please provide complete information and writer legibly

When Stay Night Special	SS	410 620 8818	555r 31724@gmail
Why We Stay			
Women on the Move	Danielle D	410-322-0484	danielledonkey0812@gmail.com